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Memorandum

Date: 25 February 2022
To: City Residents
cc:      
From: Lee C. Belt, City Clerk

RE: 2022 ELECTIONS

Greetings!

The city would like to make you aware of several notable things this year regarding elections.  

In Idaho, elections are administered by Counties, under the direction of the Idaho Secretary of
State and per Idaho Code.  Information is available from Canyon County Elections at: 
https://www.canyonco.org/elected-officials/clerk/elections/      and from the Idaho Secretary of
State’s office at:  https://sos.idaho.gov/elections-division/     

IDAHO LEGISLATURE RE-DISTRICTING FROM THE 2020 CENSUS - Idaho districts for 
representation to the State Legislature are adjusted through a Commission for 
Reapportionment following each federal census.  All legislative seats will be up for election 
this year per new district re-apportionment.  The City of Greenleaf has been in Legislative 
District #11, but will be in District #9.  Maps and final report from the commission are 
available at: https://sos.idaho.gov/elections-division/redistricting/     

2022 ELECTION DATES / INFORMATION - Greenleaf City Hall is the typical polling place 
for Canyon County Election Precinct #35-11, including the City of Greenleaf and surrounding 
area. In May of 2022 the precinct number for Greenleaf and some surrounding areas will be 
changed to #03-09.  The precinct  and commissioner district map is located in the maps tab 
available for download from: https://www.canyonco.org/elected-officials/clerk/elections/     

 
2022 Election Dates are as follow:

08 March Consolidated election - School district bonds & levies
11 March Last day to change political party for the 2022 May primary election
17 May Consolidated election - Primary elections
30 August Consolidated election - School district bonds & levies
08 November General election, Jr/community college, soil conservation 

Elections may also include recalls and special questions.  Detail regarding pre-election 
registration, absentee ballots, and early voting are posted before upcoming elections at the 
Canyon County Elections website (please see website location given above).
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